



Leigh-on-Sea Town Council

67 Elm Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 1SP - Tel: 01702 716288
leighcouncil@btconnect.com www.essexinfo.net/leigh-on-sea

Chairman: Cllr Pat Holden
Vice Chairman: Cllr Carole Mulroney
Town Clerk: Paul Beckerson



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE COMMUNITY TRANSPORT SUB-COMMITTEE HELD AT 10.30 AM ON TUESDAY 1st FEBRUARY 2011 AT THE COUNCIL OFFICES 67, ELM ROAD, LEIGH-ON-SEA

Present: Cllrs: Donald Fraser, Reta Cocks, Pat Holden plus Mr Keith Threadgold.
Also in attendance: Vivien Choppen

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Cllr Peter Dolby, Miss Brenda Cartwright and Mr Brian Houssart MBE
2. DECLARATION OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS
None.
3. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
The minutes of the previous meeting on 7th December 2010 were agreed by the Sub-Committee and signed by the Chairman.
4. MEMBERSHIP UPDATE

Following the recent review, membership of the Community Transport Scheme now stands at 170 members.
5. Report on Trips taken since last Meeting:
 - a. **Peter Pan** - 32 members went to this year's panto starring Bradley Walsh at the Cliffs Pavilion on Wednesday 15th December. We used 3 minibuses and voluntary help from 3 drivers and 3 escorts. The panto was excellent and really enjoyed by everyone.
 - b. **Chris Grist (Cello) and David Wright (Harpsichord) at the Plaza Centre.** Using one minibus only, 9 members went to this concert on 14th January. Although a less popular trip the classical enthusiasts within our membership found the music programme interesting, the venue very welcoming and the concert most enjoyable.
6. Progress on Arrangements made for Future Events:
 - a. **The Haunting by Charles Dickens at the Palace Theatre on Wednesday 23rd February.** 24 members have booked tickets and there are 3 names on the reserve list. Arrangements for minibuses, drivers and helpers are in hand.

7. Proposals for Future Events

The Community Transport Officer was asked:

- a. to arrange a trip to the Cliffs Pavilion to see Joe Brown in Concert on Thursday 14th April;
- b. to liaise with Eastwood and Belfairs High Schools about their programme of concerts and to find out whether it would provide something suitable for our group in March and make arrangements accordingly; and
- c. to make preliminary enquiries of the Butterfly Centre, Hyde Hall and Hylands House for trips in the summer months.

Next meeting to be held on Tuesday 12th April 2011 at 10.30am.